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Janssen, Karin

From: Joshua Wendt <joshuaw@halmeconstruction.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 3:07 PM

To: Joshua Wendt

Subject: Weekly Update- Centennial Trail Summit Blvd Gap Project 5-21-2021

Attachments: 1141 - 2 Week Schedule 5-21-2021.pdf

[CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify Sender] 

Good afternoon residents of the Centennial Trail Project,  

 

This week- This was a successful first week! We have completed the sidewalk removal from Boone Ave down to Mission 

Ave along Summit Blvd. The crews have been working on installing our first wall for the project. By the end of today we 

should be pretty close to having all of the gabion baskets installed. Bartlett is progressing on the tree removal and 

protection along with Avista working on the relocation of utility poles.  

 

Next week- We will begin the construction of wall 2 along with the first  phase of constructing the trail starting down by 

Boone Ave. Avista will be back next week relocating utility poles along with Bartlett continuing with tree work.  

 

I have attached the two week schedule. This will give you an idea of what we are planning for the weeks ahead. Please 

keep in mind that things may change. We will try and keep you updated as much as possible with any changes to the 

schedule. Thank you for being patient with us through this process. If there is anything I can help you with please don’t 

hesitate to reach out.  

 

Have a great weekend! 

 

Joshua Wendt 

Project Engineer 

Cell :    (509) 919-1118 

Office: (509) 725-4200 

Fax:      (509) 725-4202 

 
 



1141 - Two-Week Look-A-Head

5/21/2021

Project: 1141 Centennial Trail- Summit Blvd. Gap
Week of Week of

MAKE READY NEEDS5/24/21 5/31/21
Look 

Ahead 
Schedule 

Line

Master 
Schedule 

ID 
Budget 

Flag Task Description Crew M T W T F S S M T W T F S S Manpower Materials Tools Equipment Information Access Coordination Safety Locates
Traffic control STC x x x x x m x x x x
Erosion control HCI x x e
Tree removal Bartlett x x x x x m x x x x
Tree protection Bartlett x x x x x o x x x x
Clear and Grub HCI x r
Wall 1 (Gabion Basket) HCI x i
Trail excavation begining at Boone HCI x x a
Trail subgrade to wall #1 HCI x x x x l

Wall excavation Wall #2 HCI x x x x d
a

Clear & Grub from Wall #1 to Wall #2 HCI x x y
Trail subgrade from wall #1 to Wall #2 HCI x x
Pace & Grade CSTC from Wall #1 to Wall #2 HCI o x x

f
Wall excavation Wall #3 HCI f x x x x

Clear and Grub Wall #2 to Wall #3 HCI x
Trail subgrade Wall #2 to Wall #3 HCI
Place & Grade CSTC Wall #2 to Wall #3 HCI

Load and haul AMC trucking x x x x x x x x x

Contingiency Items

Using Corresponding Line Numbers from Above: List any Make Ready Needs, Issues or Notes Below
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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